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State of Florida-M-E-M- 

DATE: February 12,2002 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

Est" 
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets 

& Enforcement 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 020092-TX, Revise CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange 
telecommunications service by PanAmerican Telecom, I n c .  

Change io: 

Application for certificate to provide  alternative local exchange 
telecommunications service by Pan American Telecom, Incorporated. 

NOTE: Please see attached documentation from the Secretary of State. Please call 
if you have any questions, 413-6532. 

Thank you. 
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PAN AMERICAN TELECOM, INCORPORATED 

I , "." . ~ , ~  ~ " ., ~ _ -  . ~ ~ , . , ~  " ^ ^ ^  -~ _ _  . ~~~~ - - . , "  I _  . I 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
1606 NANETTE COURT 

LAKE WORTH FL 33461 

Document Number 
PO2000005310 

State 
FL 

MAILING ADDRESS 
1606 NANETTE COURT 

LAKE WORTH FL 33461 

FEI Number 
NONE 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
01/16/2002 

Effective Date 
0 1 / I  5/2002 

Registered Agent 
lnlX, x I-xIx I 

I 
_ _ _  - - . 

Name & Address 
FLORIDA F ~ L I ~ G  i' SEARCH S E R V I C E S , " ~ C  

_ " "  _- -I r 

1333 NORTH DUVAL STREET 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32302 

OfficerDirector Detail 

I GROOVER, JEFF 

I606 NANETTE COURT 

LAKE WORTH FL 33461 
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